




















From: Porter, Allan K.
To: Rick Beltramo; Scott Steffen
Subject: RE: Valle Prado Unit 1 easement vacation
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2014 9:52:11 AM

In that case….I concur.
 
Allan Porter, P.E.
Principal Engineer
Utility Development Section
Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority
Ph: 505.924.3989
Fax: 505.924.3864
 

From: Rick Beltramo [mailto:rbeltramo@gcinm.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 9:29 AM
To: Scott Steffen; Porter, Allan K.
Subject: RE: Valle Prado Unit 1 easement vacation
 
Allan,
 
You could also just reply to Scott’s e-mail, simply saying that you “concur”.
 
RLB.
 

From: Scott Steffen [mailto:ssteffen@bhinc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 8:37 AM
To: Porter, Allan K.
Cc: Rick Beltramo
Subject: FW: Valle Prado Unit 1 easement vacation
 
Allan,
 
We are getting ready to submit the Valle Prado Unit 1 final plat and it was discovered that there is
an existing easement that we did not include in our original vacation request with the preliminary
plat. The easement that needs to be vacated is the 50’ private access easement highlighted in yellow
on the attached exhibit (old tract 12 50’ esmt). This easement was for the benefit of the original
Trails Unit 3 Tract H, owned by Longford Homes. Tract H was subsequently subdivided into Tracts H-
1 and H-2. Tract H-1 was deeded to NMUI for the well site, now owned by the ABCWUA and
Longford retained Tract H-2. Tracts H-2 and 12 were incorporated into Tract 9 by the Trails Unit 3A
bulk plat. The easement in question crossed Tract 12 and ended at Tract H-2, never
touching/providing access to Tract H-1. The plat that created Tracts H-1 and H-2 granted an access
easement for Tract H-1, which was subsequently vacated by the Unit 3A bulk plat. I have included
the Unit 3A bulk plat for reference.
 
Jack considers the easement was a private easement and subject to the DRB private access
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easement vacation process (1 week turnaround). Jack wants a written concurrence from the
ABCWUA (see his email response below).
 
Is this a letter that you can sign? Shall we draft the letter and submit to you for review?
 
Thanks,
 
Scott J. Steffen
Vice President
Community Development and Planning

Bohannan Huston
Courtyard I 
7500 Jefferson St. NE
Albuquerque, NM  87109-4335
www.bhinc.com
voice: 505.823.1000  facsimile: 505.798.7988  toll free: 800.877.5332
 

From: Cloud, Jack W. [mailto:jcloud@cabq.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:10 AM
To: Scott Steffen
Cc: Rick Beltramo
Subject: RE: Valle Prado Unit 1 easement vacation
 
Yes, that would be considered a private easement, 1 week turnaround – even though the easement
did not extend to Tract H-1, you should get a separate, written concurrence from ABCWUA.
 

From: Scott Steffen [mailto:ssteffen@bhinc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 8:36 AM
To: Cloud, Jack W.
Cc: Rick Beltramo
Subject: Valle Prado Unit 1 easement vacation
 
Jack,
 
We are getting ready to submit the Valle Prado Unit 1 final plat and it was discovered that there is
an existing easement that we did not include in our original vacation request with the preliminary
plat. The easement that needs to be vacated is the 50’ private access easement highlighted in yellow
on the attached exhibit (old tract 12 50’ esmt). This easement was for the benefit of the original
Trails Unit 3 Tract H, owned by Longford Homes. Tract H was subsequently subdivided into Tracts H-
1 and H-2. Tract H-1 was deeded to NMUI for the well site, now owned by the ABCWUA and
Longford retained Tract H-2. Tracts H-2 and 12 were incorporated into Tract 9 by the Trails Unit 3A
bulk plat. The easement in question crossed Tract 12 and ended at Tract H-2, never
touching/providing access to Tract H-1. The plat that created Tracts H-1 and H-2 granted an access
easement for Tract H-1, which was subsequently vacated by the Unit 3A bulk plat. I have included
the Unit 3A bulk plat for reference. The easement in question does not show up on the bulk plat,
but there is no record of it being vacated.
 
Can you confirm that the easement that needs to be vacated would be considered a private
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easement by DRB and therefore would follow the private easement vacation procedure (1 week
turnaround)?
 
Let me know if you have questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Scott J. Steffen
Vice President
Community Development and Planning

Bohannan Huston
Courtyard I 
7500 Jefferson St. NE
Albuquerque, NM  87109-4335
www.bhinc.com
voice: 505.823.1000  facsimile: 505.798.7988  toll free: 800.877.5332
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From: Cloud, Jack W.
To: Scott Steffen
Cc: Rick Beltramo
Subject: RE: Valle Prado Unit 1 easement vacation
Date: Friday, August 22, 2014 9:11:20 AM

Yes – please include a copy of that email with the application for vacation.
 

From: Scott Steffen [mailto:ssteffen@bhinc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 10:40 AM
To: Cloud, Jack W.
Cc: Rick Beltramo
Subject: RE: Valle Prado Unit 1 easement vacation
 
Jack,
 
Thanks for the response. Does Allan’s concurrence in the attached email suffice?
 
Thanks,
 
Scott J. Steffen
Vice President
Community Development and Planning

Bohannan Huston
Courtyard I 
7500 Jefferson St. NE
Albuquerque, NM  87109-4335
www.bhinc.com
voice: 505.823.1000  facsimile: 505.798.7988  toll free: 800.877.5332
 

From: Cloud, Jack W. [mailto:jcloud@cabq.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:10 AM
To: Scott Steffen
Cc: Rick Beltramo
Subject: RE: Valle Prado Unit 1 easement vacation
 
Yes, that would be considered a private easement, 1 week turnaround – even though the easement
did not extend to Tract H-1, you should get a separate, written concurrence from ABCWUA.
 

From: Scott Steffen [mailto:ssteffen@bhinc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 8:36 AM
To: Cloud, Jack W.
Cc: Rick Beltramo
Subject: Valle Prado Unit 1 easement vacation
 
Jack,
 
We are getting ready to submit the Valle Prado Unit 1 final plat and it was discovered that there is
an existing easement that we did not include in our original vacation request with the preliminary
plat. The easement that needs to be vacated is the 50’ private access easement highlighted in yellow
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on the attached exhibit (old tract 12 50’ esmt). This easement was for the benefit of the original
Trails Unit 3 Tract H, owned by Longford Homes. Tract H was subsequently subdivided into Tracts H-
1 and H-2. Tract H-1 was deeded to NMUI for the well site, now owned by the ABCWUA and
Longford retained Tract H-2. Tracts H-2 and 12 were incorporated into Tract 9 by the Trails Unit 3A
bulk plat. The easement in question crossed Tract 12 and ended at Tract H-2, never
touching/providing access to Tract H-1. The plat that created Tracts H-1 and H-2 granted an access
easement for Tract H-1, which was subsequently vacated by the Unit 3A bulk plat. I have included
the Unit 3A bulk plat for reference. The easement in question does not show up on the bulk plat,
but there is no record of it being vacated.
 
Can you confirm that the easement that needs to be vacated would be considered a private
easement by DRB and therefore would follow the private easement vacation procedure (1 week
turnaround)?
 
Let me know if you have questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Scott J. Steffen
Vice President
Community Development and Planning

Bohannan Huston
Courtyard I 
7500 Jefferson St. NE
Albuquerque, NM  87109-4335
www.bhinc.com
voice: 505.823.1000  facsimile: 505.798.7988  toll free: 800.877.5332
 

http://www.bhinc.com/



